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ATTACHMENT A
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

QUESTION - Is there a full set (arch, mep, struct) of CAD files available? If
not, are PDF’s available?

ANSWER - No.
QUESTION ~ Are there any hazmat reports for review on this project?

ANSWER - Yes, please refer to Amendment No. GF-2013-R-0062-003.

QUESTION - Please clarify the schedule requirements from the NTP for the
following: Requirements gathering, space plan (concept), 35% CD’s, and
100% CD’s.

ANSWER - The intent of the scheduling requirements are to expedite the initial
program requirements gathering within 5 days of NTP and provide a space plan to
the University for approval within 10 days of NTP. Given that this is a fast track
project, the University considers the 100% submission to be submitted for
permitting. The Design Build Teams responsibility is to provide beneficial
occupancy by January 10, 2013. As such it will be the Design Build Team’s
responsibility to develop a schedule that includes but is not limited to: permitting,
demolition, construction that ensures the University is provided beneficial
occupancy by the January 13, 2013 date.

QUESTION - Please clarify the August 1, 2012 delivery date.

ANSWER - This date was deleted. Please refer to Amendment No. GF-2013-R-
0062-002, Attachment A.

QUESTION - Are as-built drawings available that include all existing
mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems?

ANSWER - Please see the response to Question No. 1.

QUESTION - Is F.F.E part of the Contractor scope including specifying and
selection of furniture and equipment?

ANSWER - Yes, F.F.E is part of the required scope for this project. An example
photo was provided in the solicitation as Attachment J.1.4 Work Station BOD
(Basis of Design) Photo. The photo shows the type of furniture solution to be
furnished and installed by the Contractor. It is understood that lead times for the
systems fumniture could exceed the required delivery date. If this occurs, the
Contractor will be required to provide temporary desk units to allow beneficial
occupancy. The temporary units would then be removed and the specified F.F.E
installed during off hours at the Contractor’s expense.



7)

8)

2|

QUESTION - When is NTP anticipated to be issued?

ANSWER ~ We anticipate contract award within 30 days. A NTP will be issued
shortly thereafter.

QUESTION -~ Page 59 of the solicitation mentions that Attachments J.2.2,
J.2.3, J.2.4, J.2.6 and J.2.8 are to be included in the price proposal, however,
these attachments are not listed in the solicitation nor on your website.
Please advise.

ANSWER - As instructed in Section J, please download Attachments J.2.2, J.2.3
and J.2.4 from the OCP website as stated on Page 37 of the solicitation.
Attachment J.2.6 is hereby incorporated in Amendment No. GF-2013-R-0062-005.
Reference to Attachment J.2.8 is hereby deleted in its entirety.
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ATTACHMENT C



Contractor Name:
Project Name;
Project Location: ___
Contract Amount: $
Period of Performance:

Type of Service:

=

PAST PERFORMANCE EVALUATION FORM

NIVERSITY i
DisTrIc IOk
COLUME MBIA

(Check appropriate box)

Performance
Elements

Excellent

Good

Acceptable

Poor

Unacceptable

Quality of
Services and
Reponrt
Provided

Timeliness of
Deliverables

Cost Control

Business
Relations

Customer
Satisfaction

1. Name & Title of Evaluator:
2. Signature of Evaluator:

3. Name of Organization: ___

4. Telephone Number of Evaluator:
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IDISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA

5. Remarks on Excellent Performance: Provide data supporting this observation. (Continue
on separate sheet if needed)

6. Remarks on Unacceptable Performance: Provide data supporting this observation.
(Continue on separate sheet if needed)
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